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2018 Campus Electrical Distribution System 
Study 

 
Phase 1 –Study, Analysis and Options for providing Electrical System 

Redundancy, and Estimate of Probable Construction Costs 
 

Phase 2 – Additional Studies, Investigation, and Analysis as may be 
determined by the University (Option) 

 
Phase 3 - Executive Architect/Engineer Services for Schematic 

Design, Design Development Construction Documents, Bidding, and 
Construction Phases (Option) 

 
 

Project Number: 958099 (Study) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 





     Project Name: 2018 Campus Electrical Distribution System 
Project Number: 958099 

Addendum No. 1, Request for Qualifications, July 26, 2018  
 

 

  
UCR Rev 2012-06-20 1   

The following changes, additions, or deletions shall be made to the following documents as indicated for this Project; and 
all other terms and conditions shall remain the same.     

 
1. Request for Qualifications – Questions & Answers 

 

1-1 Question: Is P2S precluded from responding to this RFQ in light of their work on the 2011 study? 

 
Answer: No. The 2011 Study was exclusive to the East Campus; this study is not.  

 

1-2 Question: In Part III, D. RFQ Submittal Format, Section 3.1 (page 10):  The language asks for comparable 

project experience where the firm had a leading design role as the Engineer of Record. Given that this is an 
RFQ for a study first, do the project experience need to include studies? 
 
Answer: The experience submitted should demonstrate that the firm has the proper ability to conduct every 

aspect of the work outlined in the RFQ.  
 

1-3 Question: In Part III, D. RFQ Submittal Format, Section 3.2 (page 10):  The language asks for work product 

examples for demonstrating design responses and graphic abilities in the preparation of design documents. 
Would you clarify what you’d like to see here?  
a) Do you want construction document drawings, design development drawings?  
b) Or, would you like to see what we’ve prepared for studies?  
c) Those are two very different perspectives where drawings are a set of plans, and studies are mostly 
narratives with tables, charts, and site photos. 
 
Answer: Material submitted should demonstrate that the firm has the proper ability to conduct every aspect 

of the work outlined in the RFQ. Use your best judgment as to how your firm will convey that. We do not 
need full sets of construction documents. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


